

Justin Perrott
Associate Director, Environmental Management
Safety Environment and Regulation
7 Harvest St
Macquarie Park NSW 2113

27/08/2021

Dear Mr Perrott

**Redfern Station Upgrade: New Southern Concourse (SSI-10041)
Heritage Interpretation Strategy**

I refer to the Heritage Interpretation Strategy which was submitted to the Department for information in accordance with Condition D5 and D6 of the approval for the Redfern Station Upgrade project (SSI-10041).

The Department notes that the Heritage Interpretation Strategy:

- was prepared in consultation with the City of Sydney Council, Heritage NSW, Registered Aboriginal Parties and the Metropolitan Local Aboriginal Land Council.
- considers the history of the area with regard to the spiritual, cultural and intangible values of the site
- considers the site's relationship to the broader vicinity and other interpretation strategies that have been developed for this vicinity, and
- has been prepared in accordance with the relevant Heritage NSW guidelines.

The Department also notes that, in accordance with Condition D7, the Heritage Interpretation Plan must be consistent with this Heritage Interpretation Strategy.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the Heritage Interpretation Strategy and the conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Grant Brown
A/Team Leader -Rail
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary